
 

State of Wisconsin 
CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: January 2, 2025 
 

TO: Advisory Council on Well Drilling, Heat Exchange Drilling & Pump Installing 
 

FROM: Marty Nessman, Private Water Supply Section Chief 
 Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater 
 

SUBJECT: Advisory Council Meeting Agenda – Wednesday, January 8, 2025 
 

 
Time:    9:30 am – 12:30 pm 

 
Location: Kalahari Resort and Conference Center, 1305 Kalahari Drive, Wisconsin Dells 

  
 

Agenda:  
 

1. Introductions  
 
2. 2025 Advisory Council Membership Updates 

 
3. WGNHS Updates (Chase) 

 
4. DNR Updates (30 min) 

a. Introducing New Private Water Field Supervisor Jared Niewoehner 
b. ARPA Well Compensation Updates 
c. Licensing Updates (Gundrum) 
d. Rule Revisions (Nessman/ Gundrum) 

 

5. Required Well Driller License Applicant Training - Welding (Gundrum 15 min) 
 

6. New Business 
a. PFAS litigation 
b. Watertight Flexible Conduit for Wells (HYDROMAX example) 

 
7. Old Business – Wellmaster Press X Press casing connection follow up 
 
8. November Meeting Minutes 

 

9. Future Meeting Dates 
 

10. Adjourn 
 

https://www.homedepot.com/p/HYDROMAXX-1-2-in-Dia-x-50-ft-Non-Metallic-UL-Liquid-Tight-Electrical-Conduit-Kit-with-2-Straight-and-2-Angle-Fittings-Included-4105012050K/312424934
http://www.wellmaster.ca/

